
Interoffice Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 
FLO RI D.\ 

October 11 , 2019 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND­

FROM: 

Board of County Commis\ 

Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Directo 
Planning , Environmental , an evelopment 
Services Department 

CONTACT PERSON: Alan Marshall, Assistant to the Director 
Planning, Environmental, and Development Services 
(407) 836-5884 

SUBJECT: October 22 , 2019-Work Session 
Dual Rear Wheel Vehicles in Residential Areas 

During the Open Discussion period of the May 7, 2019 Board meeting , District 6 
Commissioner Victoria P. Siplin described a recent spike in complaints regarding 
dual rear wheel vehicles parking in several residential neighborhoods in the Pine 
Hills area . Brief discussion by the Board highlighted that this problem is occurring 
in other areas of the County and that enforcement efforts have been unable to 
properly manage the issue. The Board discussed pedestrian safety concerns 
these large vehicles cause when parked on neighborhood streets, along with 
monetary penalties (civil fines, parking tickets) that may not be high enough to 
provide a disincentive, and the potential lack of parking options for commercial 
vehicles involved in freight transport and delivery in the County. 

This work session will cover the current code standards, incidents data, 
enforcement procedures and standards in other jurisdictions, along with a 
summary and options for consideration. 

This item is for informational purposes, only. No action is being requested. 

JVW/FB 

C: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator 
Christopher R. Testerman, AICP, Deputy County Administrator 
John Mina, Orange County Sheriff 




